Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd —
CARROS CENTER _ -

60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 5(737869) d ) -
Main +65 62524991 / 30
| M -
Ms LONPAC Insurance Bhd _
Date:6/1/2020 L - é 6 O
Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT - T
ESTIMATE 27 011, 2
VEHICLE NO. SLP253K o /
Chassis No: JIM6BM42A8H0153569 -
MAKE / MODEL : Mazda 3 Sedan 1.5 AT ' P/ p 4 -
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 03/01/2020 v/ f e } , O [1. 7
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER :XE1092S /
MILEAGE : 188305 km v 2 ,qj au €
PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY UNITPRICE  LIST PRICE 2 M J -
1 Rear bumper ~ CR4 1PC  $1,120.00  $1,129.00 .~
/ —2—Rear-bumperreinforcement = ~—1PC $564:20 $bb4.ZUﬁ
" 3 RearbumpertHretaitner—=¢ 1P E——$58-15 $58-15

4 RWWM&——%S—H —558:35 0 '
Te) - inﬁﬁgg- A $1,809.50 [Mo )ﬁb 233 f\)

Leerp 10% DISCOUNT S$: __ $18095 _ _
$1,628.55 { (55 20
S/Nett /
1 ReverseTsemsor VA $240.00 "'—-7—’———_
2 Rearbumperclips . NAC $100.00 %0 /7[' A AW
Total $340.00 /
LABOUR CHARGES
To labour charge for removing rear
1 bu1tn‘per out at\d rear end panel to 860000 STV L5V )
facilitate repairs and replacement of 6 <Y "VO
damaged parts S
2 Torespray rear bumper and rear boot _ _§§(@ gp_‘_%v—e\ v /’
LABOUR TOTALSS:  $1,500.00 D (_ .
TOTALSS$: $3,128.55 W 2 Of 90
C, 7% GST $219.00 7 L
GRAND TOTAL S$: _$_?33_47_5_5__ /
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Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@Iioncityrentals.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February, 2020 4:46 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: Final Bill: SLP253K

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sun Pin

Ok confirm Part By Part $2,011.20/3 days

Regards

S.T.Sim (65-97422188)
Manager

Accident Reporting Center
60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-35/36 Carros Centre
Singapore 737869

On Wed, Feb 26, 2020 at 4:37 PM Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Mr Sim,

Kindly refer the finalize amount is $2,011.20. Repair day 3 days. (P/P, before gst).

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)



